
From: Campbell, Michael 
Sent: 12/10/2013 12:08:44 PM 
To: Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: Re: Fwd: BART Service Advisory, Dec 10, 2013 

At least it isn't gas infrastructure... 

http://www.sfgate.com/bavarea/article/Underground-gas-fire-on-Oakland-hills-street-505i497.php 

Original Message 
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 11:59 AM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Re: Fwd: BART Service Advisory, Dec 10, 2013 

Do we want it? Would we be able to get anything done if we won? 
Original Message 

From: Michael Campbell 
To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
Sent: Dec 10, 2013 10:58 AM 
Subject: RE: Fwd: BART Service Advisory, Dec 10, 2013 

Ok. Seriously. Why don't we do that? 

Original Message 
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 10:57 AM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Re: Fwd: BART Service Advisory, Dec 10, 2013 

Dude, we could easily win it with twitter and a half hour per day. We could run as a two-person slate. 
Original Message 

From: Michael Campbell 
To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
Sent: Dec 10, 2013 10:54 AM 
Subject: RE: Fwd: BART Service Advisory, Dec 10, 2013 

LOL! Brilliant. 

I think we could run a sleeper campaign, and actually be competitive! 

•Original Message-



From: Diet/. Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 10:53 AM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Re: Fwd: BART Service Advisory, Dec 10, 2013 

Red Campbell. Let's at least fix the brakes. 
Original Message 

From: Michael Campbell 
To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
Sent: Dec 10, 2013 10:50 AM 
Subject: RE: Fwd: BART Service Advisory, Dec 10, 2013 

Sid Dietz thinks BART should be at least as reliable and comfortable as your uncle's 87 caprice. Don't you 
agree? 

Vote Dietz, and get to work on time. 

Original Message 
From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 10:48 AM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Re: Fwd: BART Service Advisory, Dec 10, 2013 

Red Campbell. Let's fix it before it breaks. 
Original Message 

From: Michael Campbell 
To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
Sent: Dec 10, 2013 10:40 

Original Message Truncated 

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard. 

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/ 

SB GT&S 0273747 


